Ames Consolidated Information Technology Services (ACITS)
NNA07211468R-NCV – Questions & Answers 

Set No. 1 – September 28, 2007
1.  Question:  Is there an assigned technical point of contact or Principal Investigator for this effort? If so, we would appreciate having her/his contact information. We would appreciate the opportunity to meet in person, as well, in a time frame and location convenient. 
Answer:  As shown in the NASA Acquisition Forecast located at

http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/Services/Proc/ProcDocs/forecast.tml 

Teresa Kurtz is the technical point of contact for this requirement.  
She can be reached at 650-604-3818 or Teresa.L.Kurtz@nasa.gov.
2. Question:  Does ARC plan on holding an Industry day for this procurement? If so, is there an approximate time frame for that event? 
Answer:  A decision on holding an industry day has not been made at this time as the procurement strategy has not yet been finalized.
3. Question:  When would we expect to see a Draft Request for Proposal? 
Answer:  During the 2nd quarter of Government Fiscal Year 2008.
4. Question:  The current contract runs through14 October of 2008.  Is it reasonable to assume that awards will be made on or about 1 Sep 2008?  What length of time are you considering to allow between Final RFP release and proposal due date? 
Answer:  There is typically a 30 to 60 day Phase-In period for this type of contract.  Award of the new contract will be made with this in mind.  A minimum of 30 days will be allowed from release of the Final RFP to the proposal due date.
5. Question:  Our response may or may not include the Contracting Approach portion of the RFI. Are we correct in our understanding that replying to the Contracting Approach section is not required? (In other words, can we respond only to the Technical Activities section, or must we submit to both sections?) 
Answer:  You may respond to either or both of the areas on the synopsis.
6. Question:  Is there, or will there be, an interested bidders’ list? If there is, “Large Business” would like to be added as a prime.  We would be interested in contacting various small businesses that may be interested to discuss possible teaming opportunities. 
Answer:   We anticipate issuing an interested parties list.  However, please note, decision to set-aside this requirement for small business or to compete it through full and open procedures has not yet been made.
7. Question:  We are very interested in how important past performance will be to the ACITS competition. Has ARC formulated any preliminary ideas on this subject? 
Answer:  NASA FAR Supplement 1815.304-70 (a) establishes three evaluation factors.  Past Performance is one of these evaluation factors.  However, as mentioned above, the procurement strategy has not yet been finalized.  
8. Question:  What is the due date for responses to the Sources Sought (Thursday October 11 or             Friday October 12)?
      Answer:  Friday, October 12, 2007
